# Resources for Survivors and Victims of Violence in North Dakota



Image by Khanh Trinh from Pixabay

Resources gathered by:

**Devika Panicker, M. A.** (she/they) Doctoral Student, Counseling Psychology College of Education and Human Development University of North Dakota

# **Table of Contents**

Virtual Resources	4
Local Mental Health, Support, Advocacy, and Crisis Intervention Centers (By Ci	<i>(ty)</i>
Belcourt, ND	7
Beulah, ND	7
Bismarck, ND	8
Bottineau, ND	8
Devils Lake, ND	8
Dickinson, ND	9
Ellendale, ND	9
Fargo, ND	10
Fort Totten, ND	11
Grafton, ND	11
Grand Forks, ND	12
Jamestown, ND	12
Lisbon, ND	13
Minot, ND	13
New Town, ND	14
Stanley, ND	15
Valley City, ND	15
Wahpeton, ND	15
Washburn, ND	16
Williston, ND	17
Services for Survivors who are Deaf, DeafBlind, or Hard of Hearing	18
Additional Resources for LGBTQAI+ Survivors	19
Primary and Preventative Healthcare Services for Survivors in North Dakota (By	
Bismarck, ND	21
Beulah, ND	21
Bowbells, ND	21
Center, ND	21
Fargo, ND	22
Grafton, ND	22

Grand Forks, ND	22
Hazen, ND	22
Killdeer, ND	23
LaMoure, ND	
Larimore, ND	
McClusky, ND	
Minot, ND	
Ray, ND	
Rolette, ND	
Saint John, ND	
Turtle Lake, ND	
Valley City, ND	25
West Fargo, ND	25
Legal Resources	26
Additional Legal Resources for non-U.S. citizens	27
Locating Additional Resources in North Dakota	30

#### **Virtual Resources**

Note: All descriptions and information have been taken verbatim from each organization's website. The credit goes to their rightful owners.

#### HRSA Data Warehouse: Find a Health Center

Description: If you need primary and preventative healthcare services, use this

resource to use the Find A Health Center tool.

Website: <a href="https://findahealthcenter.hrsa.gov/">https://findahealthcenter.hrsa.gov/</a>

## **National Center for Missing and Exploited Children**

Description: The National Center for Missing & Exploited Children is a private, non-profit 501(c)(3) corporation whose mission is to help find missing children, reduce child sexual exploitation, and prevent child victimization. NCMEC works with families, victims, private industry, law enforcement, and the public to assist with preventing child abductions, recovering missing children, and providing services to deter and combat child sexual exploitation.

24/7 Hotline: 1.800.843.5678

Website: https://www.missingkids.org/home

#### **National Human Trafficking Hotline**

Description: For immediate assistance, contact the National Human Trafficking Hotline. You can reach the Hotline 24 hours a day, 7 days a week in more than 200 languages. All calls are confidential and answered live by highly trained

Anti-Trafficking Hotline Advocates.

Hotline: 1.888.373.7888

Online Chat: <a href="https://humantraffickinghotline.org">humantraffickinghotline.org</a>
Email: <a href="https://humantraffickinghotline.org/en">hetps://humantraffickinghotline.org/en</a>
Website: <a href="https://humantraffickinghotline.org/en">https://humantraffickinghotline.org/en</a>

#### **National Runaway Safeline**

Description: For 50 years, the National Runaway Safeline has been responding to youth

and families in crisis, serving as the national communications system for runaway and homeless youth. We continually transform technology, training and services to meet the current needs of vulnerable youth and ultimately achieve an end to youth homelessness. The mission of the National Runaway Safeline (NRS) is to keep America's runaway, homeless and atrisk youth safe and off the streets.

1 000 706 0000 (1 000 DIDIAMAN)

24/7 Hotline: 1.800.786.2929 (1.800.RUNAWAY)

Text: 1.800.786.2929

Online Chat: <a href="https://www.1800runaway.org/youth-teens/get-help-call">https://www.1800runaway.org/youth-teens/get-help-call</a>

Email: https://www.1800runaway.org/youth-teens/get-help#get-help-call

Website: https://www.1800runaway.org/

## National Sexual Assault Hotline – Rape, Abuse, & Incest National Network (RAINN)

Description: RAINN (Rape, Abuse & Incest National Network) is the nation's largest anti-sexual violence organization. RAINN created and operates the National Sexual Assault Hotline (800.656.HOPE, online.rainn.org y rainn.org/es) in partnership with more than 1,000 local sexual assault service providers across the country and operates the DoD Safe Helpline for the Department of Defense. RAINN also carries out programs to prevent sexual violence, help survivors, and ensure that perpetrators are brought to justice.

Hotline: 1.800.656.4673

Online Chat: <a href="https://www.rainn.org/online">https://www.rainn.org/online</a>
Website: <a href="https://www.rainn.org/">https://www.rainn.org/</a>

#### National Suicide Prevention Lifeline – 988 Suicide & Crisis Lifeline

Description: The 988 Lifeline provides 24/7, free and confidential support for people in distress, prevention and crisis resources for you or your loved ones, and best

practices for professionals in the United States.

Specialized services for LBTQI+ youth, hearing impaired individuals, non-native English speakers, and veterans available.

24/7 Hotline (call or text): 988

Online Chat: <a href="https://988lifeline.org/chat/">https://988lifeline.org/chat/</a>

Website: <a href="https://988lifeline.org/">https://988lifeline.org/</a>

## National Teen Dating Abuse Helpline – Love is Respect

Description: A project of the National Domestic Violence Hotline, love is respect offers 24/7 information, support, and advocacy to young people between the ages of 13 and 26 who have questions or concerns about their romantic relationships. We also provide support to concerned friends and family members, teachers, counselors, and other service providers through the same free and confidential services via phone, text, and live chat.

Hotline: 1.866.331.9474 Text: Text LOVEIS to 22522 Online Chat: loveisrespect.org

Website: https://www.loveisrespect.org/

## **STRONGHEARTS Native Helpline**

Description: Confidential and anonymous culturally-appropriate domestic and sexual violence helpline for Native Americans

Services Offered:

- Peer support and advocacy
- Information and education about domestic violence and sexual violence
- Personalized safety planning
- Crisis intervention

- Referrals to Native-centered domestic violence and sexual violence service providers
- Basic information about health options
- Support finding a local health facility or crisis center trained in the care of survivors of sexual assault and forensic exams
- General information about jurisdiction and legal advocacy referrals

Helpline: 1-844-7NATIVE (762-8483) Website: https://strongheartshelpline.org/

#### **U.S.** National Domestic Violence Hotline

Description: 24 hours a day, seven days a week, 365 days a year, the National Domestic Violence Hotline provides essential tools and support to help survivors of domestic violence so they can live their lives free of abuse. Contacts to The Hotline can expect highly-trained, expert advocates to offer free, confidential, and compassionate support, crisis intervention information, education, and referral services in over 200 languages.

Hotline: 1.800.799.7233 TTY: 1.800.787.3224 Online Chat: <u>thehotline.org</u>

Website: https://www.thehotline.org/#

## Victim's Rights – Marsy's Law

Description: Under "Marsy's Law," victims of a crime have certain rights, but these rights must be asserted. The Office of Attorney General provides the

following general information for your convenience.

Website: https://attorneygeneral.nd.gov/public-safety/victims-rights-marsys-law/

#### Local Mental Health, Support, Advocacy, and Crisis Intervention Centers (By City)

Note: All descriptions and information have been taken verbatim from each organization's website. The credit goes to their rightful owners.

#### Belcourt, ND

## **Hearts of Hope**

Description: The victims of crime program by hearts of hope provides services to victims of crime. The program is requesting if individuals need to speak with an advocate face to face, you call and set up an appointment if possible. The program will be working with the Turtle Mountain Tribal Court and Law Enforcement to ensure that services are accessible.

Address: Belcourt, ND 58316 Emergency Shelter Available

Types of Services Offered <a href="https://www.domesticshelters.org/help/nd/belcourt/58316/hearts-of-hope">https://www.domesticshelters.org/help/nd/belcourt/58316/hearts-of-hope</a>:

Sexual violence support groups;

• Counseling for friends and family;

• And more.

Website: https://tmchippewa.com/wp-content/uploads/HOH-VOCA.pdf

24/7 Hotline: 701-477-0002 Office: 701-477-0002

To speak to an advocate, call: 701-477-5614 or 701-477-5615

#### Beulah, ND

#### **Women's Action and Resource Center**

Description: Mercer County Women's Action & Resource Center (WARC) is a nonprofit organization dedicated to providing support and services to victims of domestic violence and sexual assault in rural North Dakota. The Center works to educate the public about all forms of domestic and sexual violence, available services, and violence prevention with the ultimate goal of eliminating violence in our society.

Address: 1500 7th St. NE, Beulah, ND 58523

Emergency Shelter Available

Types of Services Offered <a href="https://www.domesticshelters.org/help/nd/belcourt/58316/hearts-of-hope">https://www.domesticshelters.org/help/nd/belcourt/58316/hearts-of-hope</a>:

- Non-resident counseling;
- Counseling for friends and family;
- Substance abuse counseling;
- Incest counseling;
- Ritual abuse counseling;
- Awareness and prevention education;

Website: https://www.mercerwarc.com/

24/7 Hotline: 701-873-2274

- Information and referral;
- Crisis intervention;
- Judicial advocacy;
- Food pantry;
- Safety planning;
- And more.

Admin: 701-873-2274 Email: warc@westriv.com

#### Bismarck, ND

#### **Abused Adult Resource Center**

Description: The mission of the Abused Adult Resource Center is to assist victims of domestic violence and sexual assault by establishing and maintaining a program which will provide temporary shelter, crisis intervention, prevention, education, support and hope as a vision to eliminate violence.

Address: 218 W Broadway Ave, P.O. Box 5003, Bismarck, ND 58502

**Emergency Shelter Available** 

Types of Services Offered <a href="https://www.domesticshelters.org/help/nd/belcourt/58316/hearts-of-hope:">https://www.domesticshelters.org/help/nd/belcourt/58316/hearts-of-hope:</a>

• Peer support groups;

- Sexual violence support groups;
- Crisis intervention;
- Temporary shelter;
- Food:

Website: https://www.abusedadultresourcecenter.com/

24/7 Hotline: 866-341-7009 Admin: 701-222-8370

- Counseling;
- Advocacy;
- Prevention education:
- And more.

## Bottineau, ND

#### **Family Crisis Center**

Description: The Family Crisis Center has a three-fold purpose: (1) To provide a range of services to families experiencing domestic violence and victims of sexual assault. (2) To address the needs of victims and witnesses of crime. (3) All program services are free of charge and are provided in a safe, caring, and non-iudgmental environment.

Address: 509 Main St., Bottineau, ND 58318

Emergency Shelter Available

Types of Services Offered<a href="https://www.domesticshelters.org/help/nd/belcourt/58316/hearts-of-hope">https://www.domesticshelters.org/help/nd/belcourt/58316/hearts-of-hope</a>:

• Peer support groups;

And more.

• Protection orders;

Website: <a href="https://www.famcrisiscenter.org/">https://www.famcrisiscenter.org/</a>

24/7 Hotline: 701-228-2028 Office: 701-228-2028

## **Devils Lake, ND**

## **Safe Alternatives for Abused Families (SAAF)**

Description: Safe Alternatives for Abused Families (SAAF) is a nonprofit organization in Devils Lake, North Dakota that offers advocacy services to victims of domestic and sexual violence. In addition, we assist those who are victims of crimes in

recognizing their rights as crime victims and help guide and support them throughout the court process.

Address: 22 4th St. NE, P.O. Box 646, Devils Lake, ND,58301

Emergency Shelter Available

Types of Services Offered <a href="https://www.domesticshelters.org/help/nd/belcourt/58316/hearts-of-hope">https://www.domesticshelters.org/help/nd/belcourt/58316/hearts-of-hope</a>:

- Counseling for friends and family;
- Sexual violence support groups;
- Shelter resident counseling;
- Non-resident counseling;
- Peer support groups;

Website: <a href="https://www.saafnd.org/">https://www.saafnd.org/</a>
24/7 Hotline: 701-409-0665

Text: 701-409-0665 Office: 701-662-7378 Email: saaf@gondtc.com

- Sexual violence advocacy;
- Domestic violence advocacy;
- Prevention and education:
- Crime victim advocacy;
- And more.

## Dickinson, ND

## **Domestic Violence and Rape Crisis Center**

Description: The Domestic Violence and Rape Crisis Center (DVRCC) offers Confidential Services including a 24-hour crisis line, crisis counseling, personal advocacy, legal advocacy, safe shelter, education and personal safety planning for victims of violence in Southwest North Dakota to include the counties of Adams, Billings, Bowman, Dunn, Golden Valley, Hettinger, Slope and Stark.

Address: 2620 Empire Rd., Dickinson, ND 58602

Emergency Shelter Available

Types of Services Offeredhttps://www.domesticshelters.org/help/nd/belcourt/58316/hearts-of-hope:

- Counseling for friends and family;
- Sexual violence support groups;
- 24/7 crisis line;
- Crisis counseling;
- Personal advocacy;
- Outreach services;

Website: https://dvrccnd.com/ 24/7 Hotline: 701-225-4506

Office: 701-225-4506

- Community task forces;
- Information and referrals;
- Safety planning;
- Protective orders;
- Legal advocacy;
- Public education on violence;
- And more.

#### Ellendale, ND

#### **Kedish House**

Description: Kedish House has been in existence since 1985 and serves the counties of

Dickey, Sargent, LaMoure, Logan, and McIntosh. It is a center for families and victims of domestic violence and sexual assault. Assistance is available by calling Kedish House or calling the 24 hour hotline. Although Kedish House does not have an onsite shelter for victims, short term emergency housing is provided. Confidentiality is of the utmost importance.

Address: 509 1st Ave N, PO Box 322, Ellendale, ND 58436

Emergency Shelter Available

Types of Services Offered<a href="https://www.domesticshelters.org/help/nd/belcourt/58316/hearts-of-hope">https://www.domesticshelters.org/help/nd/belcourt/58316/hearts-of-hope</a>:

• Counseling for friends and family;

And more.

Website: <a href="https://www.kedish-house.com/">https://www.kedish-house.com/</a>

24/7 Hotline: 701-349-5118 Office: 701-349-4729 Email: kedhouse@drtel.net

## Fargo, ND

## **Rape and Abuse Crisis Center**

Description: The Rape and Abuse Crisis Center of Fargo-Moorhead (RACC) provides comprehensive services to victims of domestic/dating violence, sexual assault, elder abuse, trafficking/sexual exploitation and child sexual abuse in eastern North Dakota and west central Minnesota. All victim services are free, confidential, accessible, appropriate and distributed on a nondiscriminatory basis.

Address: 317 8th St North, Fargo, ND 58102

Emergency Shelter Available

Types of Services Offered <a href="https://www.domesticshelters.org/help/nd/belcourt/58316/hearts-of-hope">https://www.domesticshelters.org/help/nd/belcourt/58316/hearts-of-hope</a>:

- Non-resident counseling;
- Peer support groups;
- Counseling for friends and family;
- Counseling for batterers;
- Sexual violence support groups;
- Sex offender counseling;

Website: <a href="https://www.raccfm.com/">https://www.raccfm.com/</a>

Leave an online message: <a href="https://www.raccfm.com/contact-us/">https://www.raccfm.com/contact-us/</a>

24/7 Hotline: 800-344-7273 Office: 701-293-7273

• Incest counseling;

• And more.

• Ritual abuse counseling;

• Community education;

• Substance abuse counseling;

• Community service coordination;

#### **YWCA Cass Clay**

Description: YWCA Cass Clay is on a mission—to be a place for women and children to turn

as they escape violence and homelessness. Through our empowerment services, we walk alongside women and families as they heal and transform their lives. Each woman who arrives at our doors is met with safety, warmth, and hope.

Address: 3000 S University Dr, Fargo, ND 58103

**Emergency Shelter Available** 

Types of Services Offered <a href="https://www.domesticshelters.org/help/nd/belcourt/58316/hearts-of-hope">https://www.domesticshelters.org/help/nd/belcourt/58316/hearts-of-hope</a>:

• Children's services

• Human Trafficking Safe Harbor

• Community education;

Website: https://www.ywcacassclay.org/

Email: info@ywcacassclay.org

Phone: 701.232.3449

- Health Services
- Assistance with education and employment

## Fort Totten, ND

## **Spirit Lake Victims Assistance**

Description: Spirit Lake Victim Assistance provides advocacy to victims of Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault

Address: Spirit Lake Victim Assistance, PO Box 297, Fort Totten, ND 58335

No Emergency Shelter Available

Types of Services Offeredhttps://www.domesticshelters.org/help/nd/belcourt/58316/hearts-of-hope:

- Crisis counseling;
- Support groups;
- Referral to shelter;
- Emergency services;
- Financial emergency assistance;
- Transportation;

- Information and referrals;
- Assistance with victim compensation forms;
- Criminal justice support;
- Legal advocacy;
- And more

Website: http://www.spiritlakenation.com/programs/spirit-lake-victim-assistance/

Hotline: 701-381-2930 or 701-230-4797

Toll Free: 1-866-723-3032 Office: 701-766-1816

## Grafton, ND

## Domestic Violence & Abuse Center, Inc.

Description: Our mission is to respond to the community by providing a range of services that will empower all persons affected by Domestic Violence & Sexual Assault. All of our services are free and confidential.

Address: Westwood Park West 6th Street, P.O. Box 308, Grafton, ND 58237

Emergency Shelter Available

Types of Services Offered <a href="https://www.domesticshelters.org/help/nd/belcourt/58316/hearts-of-hope">https://www.domesticshelters.org/help/nd/belcourt/58316/hearts-of-hope</a>:

- Counseling for batterers;
- Peer support groups;
- 24/7 crisis line;

- Emotional support;
- Safety planning;
- Legal advocacy;

• Information and referrals;

 Assistance with obtaining protective and/or restraining orders

Facebook Page: https://www.facebook.com/dvacnd

Website: <a href="https://www.dvacnd.org/">https://www.dvacnd.org/</a>
24/7 Hotline: 866-435-7490

Office: 701-331-0466

# • And more.

## **Grand Forks, ND**

## **Community Violence Intervention Center**

Description: With a bold mission to end interpersonal violence in two generations, CVIC delivers vital safety and healing services throughout greater Grand Forks to adults and children experiencing domestic or sexual violence. We educate youth and professionals about how to stop violence and teach our communities ways to develop healthy relationships.

Address: 211 S. 4th Street, Grand Forks, ND 58201

Emergency Shelter Available

Types of Services Offered <a href="https://www.domesticshelters.org/help/nd/belcourt/58316/hearts-of-hope">https://www.domesticshelters.org/help/nd/belcourt/58316/hearts-of-hope</a>:

• Shelter resident counseling;

- Non-resident counseling;
- Peer support groups;
- Counseling for friends and family;
- Counseling for batterers;
- Sexual violence support groups;
- Incest counseling;
- Ritual abuse counseling;

Website: <a href="https://www.cviconline.org/">https://www.cviconline.org/</a>

24/7 Hotline: 701-746-8900 Office: 701-746-0405

- 24/7 crisis intervention;
- Safety planning;
- Applying for protection and restraining orders;
- Legal services;
- Self-sufficiency skills;
- Help secure affordable housing;
- And more.

#### Jamestown, ND

#### Safe Shelter

Description: Safe Shelter is committed to empowering victims of physical, emotional, and sexual violence by offering information which will allow them to choose their own courses of action and by supporting them as they act on those choices.

Address: Safe Shelter, P.O. Box 1934, Jamestown, ND 58402

Emergency Shelter Available

Types of Services Offeredhttps://www.domesticshelters.org/help/nd/belcourt/58316/hearts-of-hope:

- Shelter resident counseling;
- Non-resident counseling;

- Peer support groups;
- 24/7 crisis intervention;

Advocacy;

• Information and referrals;

Website: <a href="https://www.safeshelterjamestown.org/">https://www.safeshelterjamestown.org/</a> 24/7 Hotline: 888-353-7233 or 701-251-2300

Office: 701-251-2300

Email: SafeShelter@daktel.com

## And more.

#### Lisbon, ND

#### **Abuse Resource Network**

Description: Abuse Resource Network & Therapy (ARN) is committed to meeting the needs of victims and/or survivors of domestic violence and sexual assault in a non-judgmental, empowering manner. We offer alternatives to them and support in following through on their own choices.

Address: 13-11th Ave West, P.O. Box 919, Lisbon, ND 58054

Emergency Shelter Available

Types of Services Offeredhttps://www.domesticshelters.org/help/nd/belcourt/58316/hearts-of-hope:

• Non-resident counseling;

- Substance abuse counseling;
- 24/7 crisis line;
- Advocacy;
- Emergency needs;

Website: <a href="https://www.abuseresourcenetwork.org/">https://www.abuseresourcenetwork.org/</a>

24/7 Hotline: 701-683-5061 Office: 701-683-5061

Email: info@arn-therapy.org

- Community education;
- Victim witness assistance;
- Mobile advocacy;
- Financial advocacy;
- And more.

Minot, ND

## **Domestic Violence Crisis Center**

Description: We work to raise awareness and help individuals affected by interpersonal and sexual violence through a wide range of programs and services using an inclusive, trauma-informed, client-centered approach.

We help survivors and families by providing over fifteen programs, information, and resources to assist in their journey to healing and futures free of violence. Our success is measured in the number of people we can help with the quality of programs and services we provide. All programs are free to the people we serve thanks to our dedicated staff and generous donors.

Address: 3900 11th Ave SE, Minot, ND 58701

**Emergency Shelter Available** 

Types of Services Offeredhttps://www.domesticshelters.org/help/nd/belcourt/58316/hearts-of-hope:

- Shelter resident counseling;
- Non-resident counseling;
- Peer support groups;

- Counseling for friends and family;
- Counseling for batterers;

- Sexual violence support groups;
- Sex offender counseling;
- Incest counseling;
- Ritual abuse counseling;
- Substance abuse counseling;
- Information and referral;
- Crisis intervention;

Website: https://courage4change.org/

One-on-One Online Chat: https://www.resourceconnect.com/dvcc/chat

24/7 Hotline: 701-857-2200 or 701-857-2500

Office: 701-852-2258

- Transitional living services;
- Personal advocacy;
- Safety planning;
- Legal advocacy;
- Rural outreach;
- Public education and prevention;
- And more.

## **Project BEE**

Description: Project BEE provides client-centered care for rural communities. We are committed to providing equity through our anti-poverty programs and wraparound services. Every person deserves dignity and respect.

Address: 205 3rd Ave. SE. Minot, ND 58701

Emergency Shelter Available

Types of Services Offered <a href="https://www.domesticshelters.org/help/nd/belcourt/58316/hearts-of-hope:">https://www.domesticshelters.org/help/nd/belcourt/58316/hearts-of-hope:</a>

• Shelter resident counseling;

• Diaper pantry;

Website: <a href="https://projectbeend.org/">https://projectbeend.org/</a>

Phone: 701-838-1812

- Shower facilities:
- And more.

#### New Town, ND

#### **Three Affiliated Tribes Victim Services**

Description: The Three Affiliated Tribes Victim Services against Violence, Tribal Program, has been created for purpose of Empowering individuals who are abused, victimized, in economic distress, in emotional crisis or in need of resources, information and referral. We are a Victim Services Program that services Domestic, Sexual Violence, Child Sexual Violence, Elder Abuse, Stalking, Human Trafficking and Homicide/Murder Victims and other victims as needed.

Address: 227 Main Street, New Tow, ND 58763

No Emergency Shelter Available

Types of Services Offeredhttps://www.domesticshelters.org/help/nd/belcourt/58316/hearts-of-hope:

- On-site counseling;
- Peer support groups;
- Emotional support;
- Personal advocacy;
- Assistance with criminal complaints;
- Protection orders;

- Restraining orders;
- Transportation for medial and legal purposes;
- Crime victims compensation;
- Information and referrals;
- And more.

Website: <a href="https://www.mhanation.com/tat-victim-services">https://www.mhanation.com/tat-victim-services</a>

Hotline: 701-627-3617

Office: 701-627-4171 or 701-627-4781

## Stanley, ND

## **Domestic Violence Program NW ND**

Description: The Domestic Violence Program, Northwest North Dakota exists to provide support services to victims of domestic violence and sexual assault; to educate the public about the serious and long reaching effects of violence; and to promote violence prevention with the ultimate goal of decreasing and ending violence in our society.

Address: 101 N Main St (2nd floor), Stanley, ND 58784

Emergency Shelter Available

Types of Services Offered <a href="https://www.domesticshelters.org/help/nd/belcourt/58316/hearts-of-hope">https://www.domesticshelters.org/help/nd/belcourt/58316/hearts-of-hope</a>:

• Sexual violence support groups;

• Peer support groups;

• Emergency transportation;

24/7 crisis line;Court advocacy;

Website: https://dvpnwnd.weebly.com/

24/7 Hotline: 800-273-8232 Office: 701-628-3233

Email: dvpnwnd@gmail.com

- One-on-one support;
- Emotional support;
- Assistance in obtaining a protection order;
- And more.

## Valley City, ND

## Abused Persons Outreach Center, Inc.

Description: Provide confidential services to survivors of domestic violence, stalking, sexual assault and other crimes.

Address: 160 - 2nd St NW, Valley City, ND 58072

Emergency Shelter Available

Types of Services Offered <a href="https://www.domesticshelters.org/help/nd/belcourt/58316/hearts-of-hope">https://www.domesticshelters.org/help/nd/belcourt/58316/hearts-of-hope</a>:

- Peer support groups;
- Sexual violence support groups;
- Counseling for friends and family;

Website: https://www.apocnd.org/

24/7 Hotline: 701-845-0072 Office: 701-845-0078

- Crisis intervention;
- Advocacy;
- Support;
- And more.

## Wahpeton, ND

#### **Three Rivers Crisis Center**

Description: Three Rivers Crisis Center is a safe place where a person can come to disclose their feelings about the abuse that is affecting their life. Perhaps we can't take away the pain they are feeling, but we can start her/him on the path to healing and the rediscovery of self. Serving victims of domestic violence, sexual assault and child sexual abuse in Richland County, ND. All of our services are free and confidential. LGBTQAI+ inclusive.

Address: 509 Dakota Avenue, Suite B, Wahpeton, ND 58075

Emergency Shelter Available

Types of Services Offeredhttps://www.domesticshelters.org/help/nd/belcourt/58316/hearts-of-hope:

- Counseling for friends and family;
- Non-resident counseling;
- Counseling for batterers;
- Crisis intervention
- Assistance with protection orders;

Website: https://threeriverscrisiscenter.weebly.com/

24/7 Hotline: 701-642-2115 Office: 701-642-2115

Toll-free number: 800-627-3659 Email: trcc@midconetwork.com

Leave an online message: https://threeriverscrisiscenter.weebly.com/contact.html

- Legal and personal advocacy;
- Assistance with crime victims compensation;
- Violence prevention education;
- And more.

## Washburn, ND

#### **McLean Family Resource Center**

Description: Don't let domestic violence or sexual assault take away your happiness.

There are resources to help anyone through their journey of healing from these acts of violence. We assist persons who may be struggling with the trauma of domestic violence or sexual assault.

Address: 205 7th Street, Washburn, ND 58577

Emergency Shelter Available

Types of Services Offered <a href="https://www.domesticshelters.org/help/nd/belcourt/58316/hearts-of-hope">https://www.domesticshelters.org/help/nd/belcourt/58316/hearts-of-hope</a>:

- Peer support groups;
- Sexual violence support groups;
- Counseling for friends and family;
- Sex offender counseling;
- Incest counseling;
- Ritual abuse counseling;
- Crisis intervention;

Website: <a href="https://mcleanfrc.weebly.com/">https://mcleanfrc.weebly.com/</a>

24/7 Hotline: 701-462-8643 Office: 701-462-8643

- Protective order assistance;
- Safety planning;
- 24/7 hotline:
- Personal advocacy;
- Information and referrals;
- Legal advocacy;
- Food pantry;
- And more.

Email: mfrc@mfrcnd.com

## Williston, ND

## **Family Crisis Shelter**

Description: The mission of the Family Crisis Shelter is to provide safe shelter, advocacy, counseling, referrals, and support to all victims of domestic violence and sexual assault. We believe that all people have a right to live in an environment free of all violence. We believe that we have a duty to inform and educate the community about domestic violence, sexual assault and the ramifications of that violence. Our main mission is to empower the victims of the past and prevent

the victims of the future. Address: 421 34th Street East, Williston, ND 58801

Emergency Shelter Available

Types of Services Offered <a href="https://www.domesticshelters.org/help/nd/belcourt/58316/hearts-of-hope:">https://www.domesticshelters.org/help/nd/belcourt/58316/hearts-of-hope:</a>

• Peer support groups;

• Information and referrals;

Advocacy;

• Housing assistance;

Website: https://www.familycrisisshelter.com/

24/7 Hotline: 701-770-5180 Office: 701-572-0757

Email: shelter.fcs@midconetwork.com

- Safety planning;
- Assistance with protective and restraining orders;
- And more.

#### Services for Survivors who are Deaf, DeafBlind, or Hard of Hearing

Note: All descriptions and information have been taken verbatim from each organization's website. The credit goes to their rightful owners.

#### **National Deaf Domestic Violence Hotline**

Description: Advocates are available 24/7 in partnership with the **Abused Deaf Women's Advocacy Services** (ADWAS), via TTY and live chat to help people affected by domestic violence who are Deaf or hard of hearing.

Advocates who are Deaf themselves are available to answer your call 24/7.

Types of Services

Offeredhttps://www.domesticshelters.org/help/nd/belcourt/58316/hearts-of-hope:

- Crisis intervention
- Safety planning
- Emotional Support
- And more.

Website: <a href="https://www.thedeafhotline.org/">https://www.thedeafhotline.org/</a>

24/7 Deaf Survivors ASL Hotline: 855.812.1001

Instant messenger: DeafHotline

Email: nationaldeafhotline@adwas.org

## National Suicide Prevention Lifeline - 988 Suicide & Crisis Lifeline

Description: The 988 Lifeline provides 24/7, free and confidential support for people in distress, prevention and crisis resources for you or your loved ones, and best

practices for professionals in the United States.

Specialized services for LBTQI+ youth, hearing impaired individuals, non-

native English speakers, and veterans available.

Hotline (call or text): 988 TTY: dial 711 then 988

Videophone link: https://988lifeline.org/help-yourself/for-deaf-hard-of-hearing/

Online Chat: https://988lifeline.org/chat/

Website: https://988lifeline.org/

#### **U.S.** National Domestic Violence Hotline

Description: 24 hours a day, seven days a week, 365 days a year, the National Domestic Violence Hotline provides essential tools and support to help survivors of domestic violence so they can live their lives free of abuse. Contacts to The

Hotline can expect highly-trained, expert advocates to offer free,

confidential, and compassionate support, crisis intervention information,

education, and referral services in over 200 languages.

Hotline: 1.800.799.7233 TTY: 1.800.787.3224 Online Chat: thehotline.org

Website: <a href="https://www.thehotline.org/#">https://www.thehotline.org/#</a>

#### Additional Resources for LGBTQAI+ Survivors

Note: All descriptions and information have been taken verbatim from each organization's website. The credit goes to their rightful owners.

#### **CAWS-ND**

Description: Provides leadership and support in the identification, intervention, and prevention of domestic and sexual violence.

Provide support, tools and resources to local crisis intervention centers working with victims and their families.

Coordinate annual public awareness events.

Educate and train professionals and advocates on the issues of sexual and domestic violence.

Provide information and resources to the general public regarding domestic and sexual violence.

Build institutional partnerships and shape public policy.

Promote healthy relationships and nonviolence through prevention.

Phone: 701.255.6240 Toll Free: 888.255.6240 Fax: 701.255.1904

Website: https://www.cawsnorthdakota.org/get-the-facts/violence-against-lgbtq2s/

Office: 521 E Main Ave., Suite 320, Bismarck, ND 58501

#### National Suicide Prevention Lifeline - 988 Suicide & Crisis Lifeline

Description: The 988 Lifeline provides 24/7, free and confidential support for people in distress, prevention and crisis resources for you or your loved ones, and best practices for professionals in the United States.

Specialized services for LBTQI+ youth, hearing impaired individuals, non-native English speakers, and veterans available.

Hotline (call or text): 988 TTY: dial 711 then 988

Videophone link: https://988lifeline.org/help-yourself/for-deaf-hard-of-hearing/

Online Chat: https://988lifeline.org/chat/

Website: https://988lifeline.org/

## TheNetwork/LaRed

Description: The Network/La Red is a survivor-led, social justice organization that works to end partner abuse in lesbian, gay, bisexual, transgender, kink,

polyamorous, and queer communities. Rooted in anti-oppression principles, our work aims to create a world where all people are free from oppression. We strengthen our communities through organizing, education, and the

provision of support services.

Support services include housing assistance, shelter, transitional housing assistance, peer support groups, one-on-one support, and more.

24/7 Hotline: 617.742.4911 Toll-free hotline: 800.832.1901 Website: https://www.tnlr.org/en/

## The Northwest Network of Trans and Queer Survivors

Description: From housing, food banks and legal assistance to mental health programs and LGBT social support groups, NW Network advocates connect survivors and their families all over the U.S. with the resources that meet their unique needs. Our direct services are all free and confidential. We also offer resources for organizations and providers working in the field. The NW Network offers emergency and ongoing advocacy-based counseling centered on survivors' choices and self-determination. Advocates offer survivors consistent, ongoing support to build skills, choices and strategies to reduce harm, as well as rebuild connections to friends, family and community. We work to get survivors connected to skilled, LGBT-competent legal resources when necessary.

Phone: 206.568.7777

Email: info@nwnetwork.org

Website: https://www.nwnetwork.org/

Office: P.O. Box 18436, Seattle, WA 98118

## **The Trevor Project**

Description: Crisis counselors are trained to answer calls, chats, or texts from LGBTQ young people who reach out on our free, confidential and secure 24/7 service when they are struggling with issues such as coming out, LGBTQ

identity, depression, and suicide.

24/7 hotline call: 1.866.488.7386

24/7 hotline text: 678678

24/7 hotline online chat: Click here

Website: https://www.thetrevorproject.org/

#### **U.S. National Domestic Violence Hotline**

Description: 24 hours a day, seven days a week, 365 days a year, the National Domestic Violence Hotline provides essential tools and support to help survivors of domestic violence so they can live their lives free of abuse. Contacts to The

Hotline can expect highly-trained, expert advocates to offer free,

confidential, and compassionate support, crisis intervention information,

education, and referral services in over 200 languages.

Hotline: 1.800.799.7233 TTY: 1.800.787.3224 Online Chat: thehotline.org

Website: https://www.thehotline.org/#

#### Primary and Preventative Healthcare Services for Survivors in North Dakota (By City)

Note: All descriptions and information have been taken verbatim from each organization's website. The credit goes to their rightful owners.

#### Bismarck, ND

#### **Bismarck Clinic**

Operated by Northland Health Partners Community Health Center

Address: 914 S 12th St Ste 101 Bismarck, ND 58504-5941

Phone: 701-255-4242

Website: www.northlandchc.org

#### Beulah, ND

## Coal Country Community Health Center – Beulah Middle School Clinic

Operated by Coal Country Community Health Center Address: 1700 Central Ave N Beulah, ND 58523-6004

Phone: 701-873-4445

Website: https://www.coalcountryhealth.com/

#### **Coal Country Community Health Center**

Operated by Coal Country Community Health Center Address: 1312 Highway 49 N Beulah, ND 58523-6038

Phone: 701-873-4445

Website: <a href="https://www.coalcountryhealth.com/">https://www.coalcountryhealth.com/</a>

## Coal Country Community Health Center – Beulah High School Clinic

Operated by Coal Country Community Health Center Address: 204 5th St NW Beulah, ND 58523-6542

Phone: 701-873-4445

Website: https://www.coalcountryhealth.com/

## Bowbells, ND

#### **Bowbells Clinic**

Operated by Northland Health Partners Community Health Center

Address: 18 Main Street Suite B Bowbells, ND 58721-0015

Phone: 701-377-6400

Website: http://www.northlandchc.org/

#### Center, ND

## **Coal Country CHC – Center**

Operated by Coal Country Community Health Center

Address: 111 Main St, Center, ND 58530-4712

Phone: 701-794-8798

Website: www.coalcountryhealth.com

#### Fargo, ND

#### Family Healthcare Mobile Clinic #1

Operated by Family Healthcare Center

Address: 301 Np Ave N, Fargo, ND, 58102-4835

Phone: 701-271-3344

Website: <a href="https://famhealthcare.org/locations/mobile-unit/">https://famhealthcare.org/locations/mobile-unit/</a>

## FHC Medical, Dental, Homeless Services, and Administrative Site in Fargo

Operated by Family Healthcare Center

Address: 301 Np Ave N, Fargo, ND, 58102-4835

Phone: 701-271-3344

Website: <a href="https://famhealthcare.org/">https://famhealthcare.org/</a>

#### **Family Healthcare South Fargo**

Operated by Family Healthcare Center

Address: 4025 9th Ave S, Fargo, ND, 58103-2101

Phone: 701-271-3344

Website: <a href="https://famhealthcare.org/">https://famhealthcare.org/</a>

#### Grafton, ND

#### Community Health Service Inc. - Grafton

Operated by Community Health Service Inc.

Address: 1113 W 11th St Grafton, ND 58237-2139

Phone: 701-352-4048

Website: https://chsiclinics.org/

#### **Grand Forks, ND**

#### **Spectra Health Dental Clinic**

Operated by Spectra Health

Address: 212 S 4th St, STE 101, Grand Forks, ND, 58201-4776

Phone: 701-757-2100

Website: https://spectrahealth.org/

#### **Spectra Health Grand Forks Medical**

Operated by Spectra Health

Address: 212 S 4th St, STE 301, Grand Forks, ND, 58201-4776

Phone: 701-757-2100

Website: https://spectrahealth.org/

#### Hazen, ND

## **Coal Country Community Health Center – Hazen Clinic**

Operated by Coal Country Community Health Center Address: 510 8th Ave NE Hazen, ND 58545-4637

Phone: 701-748-2256

Website: <a href="https://www.coalcountryhealth.com/">https://www.coalcountryhealth.com/</a>

## **Coal Country Community Health Center – Hazen Elementary School Clinic**

Operated by Coal Country Community Health Center

Address: 519 1st Ave NE Hazen, ND 58545

Phone: 701-873-4445

Website: <a href="https://www.coalcountryhealth.com/">https://www.coalcountryhealth.com/</a>

#### Killdeer, ND

## **Coal Country Community Health Center – Killdeer Clinic**

Operated by Coal Country Community Health Center Address: 220 4th Ave SW Killdeer, ND 58640-8500

Phone: 701-764-5822

Website: https://www.coalcountryhealth.com/

## Coal Country Community Health Center - Killdeer Elementary School Clinic

Operated by Coal Country Community Health Center

Address: 101 High St NW Killdeer, ND 58640

Phone: 701-873-4445

Website: <a href="https://www.coalcountryhealth.com/">https://www.coalcountryhealth.com/</a>

## Coal Country Community Health Center – Killdeer High School Clinic

Operated by Coal Country Community Health Center Address: 1415 High St NW Killdeer, ND 58640

Phone: 701-873-4445

Website: https://www.coalcountryhealth.com/

## LaMoure, ND

## Family Healthcare LaMoure, ND

Operated by Family Healthcare Center

Address: 100 1st Ave SW LaMoure, ND 58458-7415

Phone: 701-271-3344

Website: https://famhealthcare.org/

#### Larimore, ND

## **Spectra Health Larimore**

Operated by Spectra Health

Address: 607 Towner Ave Larimore, ND 58251

Phone: 701-343-6418

Website: www.spectrahealth.org

#### McClusky, ND

#### McClusky Clinic

Operated by Northland Health Partners Community Health Center

Address: 122 2nd St NE Mcclusky, ND 58463-9743

Phone: 701-363-2296

Website: www.northlandchc.org

## Minot, ND

#### **Minot Dental**

Operated by Northland Health Partners Community Health Center

Address: 15 2nd Ave SW Ste 110 Minot, ND 58701-3874

Phone: 701-838-3051

Website: www.northlandchc.org

#### **Minot Clinic**

Operated by Northland Health Partners Community Health Center

Address: 1600 2nd Ave SW Ste 19 Minot, ND 58701-3459

Phone: 701-448-2054

Website: <a href="http://www.northlandchc.org/">http://www.northlandchc.org/</a>

## Ray, ND

#### **Ray Clinic**

Operated by Northland Health Partners Community Health Center

Address: 24 Railroad Ave Ray, ND 58849

Phone: 701-568-5600

Website: www.northlandchc.org

## Rolette, ND

#### **Rolette Clinic**

Operated by Northland Health Partners Community Health Center

Address: 401 2nd Ave Rolette, ND 58366-7029

Phone: 701-246-3391

Website: www.northlandchc.org

## Saint John, ND

#### St. John Health Center

Operated by Northland Health Partners Community Health Center Address: 128 Foussard Ave NW Saint John, ND 58369-6029

Phone: 701-448-2054

Website: www.northlandchc.org

## Turtle Lake, ND

#### **Turtle Lake Clinic**

Operated by Northland Health Partners Community Health Center

Address: 416 Kundert St., Turtle Lake, ND 58575-4205

Phone: 701-448-9225

Website: www.northlandchc.org

# Valley City, ND

## **Family Healthcare Valley City**

Operated by Family Healthcare Center

Address: 415 2nd Ave NE Ste 101 Valley City, ND 58072-3060

Phone: 701-271-3344

Website: <a href="https://famhealthcare.org/locations/valley-city-clinic/">https://famhealthcare.org/locations/valley-city-clinic/</a>

# West Fargo, ND

# **Family Healthcare West Fargo**

Operated by Family Healthcare Center

Address: 726 13th Ave E, West Fargo, ND, 58078-3304

Phone: 701-271-3344

Website: <a href="https://famhealthcare.org/">https://famhealthcare.org/</a>

#### **Legal Resources**

Note: All descriptions and information have been taken verbatim from each organization's website. The credit goes to their rightful owners.

## **Legal Services Corporation**

Description: An independent nonprofit established by Congress in 1974 to provide financial support for civil legal aid to low-income Americans. The Corporation currently provides funding to 134 independent nonprofit legal aid organizations in every state, the District of Columbia, and U.S. Territories.

Types of Information

Availablehttps://www.domesticshelters.org/help/nd/belcourt/58316/hearts-of-hope:

- Legal information;
- Places that can help;
- Find an LSC-funded legal aid organization near you.
- And more.

Website: https://www.lsc.gov/about-lsc/what-legal-aid/i-need-legal-help

#### **National Clearinghouse for the Defense of Battered Women**

Description: Assists battered women charged with crimes and members of their defense teams such as defense attorneys, advocates, expert witnesses.

Types of Information and Services

Availablehttps://www.domesticshelters.org/help/nd/belcourt/58316/hearts-of-hope:

- Reentry resources: When victims of battering return to the community after jail or prison;
- Consultation services;
- Relevant webinars and publications;
- And more.

Website: https://www.ncdbw.org/

Toll-free number: 1-800-903-0111 ext. 3

Email: defensecenter@bwjp.org

#### WomensLaw.org

Description: Includes state-by-state information about laws including protective and restraining orders and child custody laws

Types of Information and Services

Availablehttps://www.domesticshelters.org/help/nd/belcourt/58316/hearts-of-hope:

- Legal information;
- Preparing for court;
- Emotional support;
- Learning more about abuse;
- Safety planning;
- Places that can help;
- And more.

Website: https://www.womenslaw.org/

Email Hotline Link: <a href="https://hotline.womenslaw.org/public">https://hotline.womenslaw.org/public</a>

#### **VINE**

Description: Allows crime victims to obtain timely and reliable information about criminal cases and the custody status of offenders 24 hours a day. Victims and other concerned citizens can also register to be notified by phone, email or TTY device.

Types of Information

Availablehttps://www.domesticshelters.org/help/nd/belcourt/58316/hearts-of-hope:

- Find basic needs, financial, legal, healthcare, children's needs, and counseling service providers;
- Places that can help;
- And more.

Website: https://www.vinelink.com/#state-selection

24/7 Toll-free number: 1-866-277-7477

## Additional Legal Resources for non-U.S. citizens

Note: All descriptions and information have been taken verbatim from each organization's website. The credit goes to their rightful owners.

#### **FIND an Immigration Lawyer**

Description: The American Immigration Lawyers Association (AILA) is a professional association whose members are individual lawyers. AILA and ailalawyer.com don't provide legal advice, recommendations, mediation, or counseling under any circumstance. This site and the information on it should only be used for finding an immigration attorney for legal help.

Types of Information

Availablehttps://www.domesticshelters.org/help/nd/belcourt/58316/hearts-of-hope:

Finding an immigration attorney

Website: <a href="https://ailalawyer.com/">https://ailalawyer.com/</a>

#### **Immigration Law Help**

Description: Aimed to help low-income immigrants find legal help.

ImmigrationLawHelp.org is a searchable online directory of over 1,000 free or low-cost nonprofit immigration legal services providers in all 50 states. Only nonprofits that are BIA recognized or have attorneys on staff are included in the directory. Users can search ImmigrationLawHelp.org by state, zip code, or detention facility. Users can also refine their search by types and areas of legal assistance provided, populations served, languages spoken, other areas of legal assistance, and non-legal services provided.

Types of Information

Availablehttps://www.domesticshelters.org/help/nd/belcourt/58316/hearts-of-hope:

- Identifying legal services
- And more.

Website: <a href="https://www.immigrationlawhelp.org/">https://www.immigrationlawhelp.org/</a>

## **National Immigration Legal Services Directory**

Description: You can search for immigration legal services providers by state, county, or detention facility. Only nonprofit organizations that provide free or low-cost immigration legal services are included in this directory.

Types of Information

Availablehttps://www.domesticshelters.org/help/nd/belcourt/58316/hearts-of-hope:

- Community resources;
- Learning about your rights as an immigrant;
- And more.

Website: <a href="https://www.immigrationadvocates.org/nonprofit/legaldirectory/">https://www.immigrationadvocates.org/nonprofit/legaldirectory/</a>

Email: directory@immigrationadvocates.org

## The Immigrant Legal Resource Center

Description: The Immigrant Legal Resource Center (ILRC) is a national nonprofit resource center that provides immigration legal trainings, technical assistance, and educational materials, and engages in advocacy and immigrant civic engagement to advance immigrant rights.

Types of Information

Availablehttps://www.domesticshelters.org/help/nd/belcourt/58316/hearts-of-hope:

- Community resources;
- Learning about your rights as an immigrant;
- And more.

Website: https://www.ilrc.org/

#### The Tahirih Justice Center

Description: The Tahirih Justice Center is a national, nonprofit organization that serves immigrant survivors fleeing gender-based violence. Our interdisciplinary, trauma-informed model of service combines free legal services and social services case management with bridge-building policy advocacy and research-based training and education. By amplifying the experiences of survivors in communities, courts, and Congress, Tahirih's mission is to create a world in which all people share equal rights and live in safety and with dignity.

Types of Information and Services

Available<a href="https://www.domesticshelters.org/help/nd/belcourt/58316/hearts-of-hope:">https://www.domesticshelters.org/help/nd/belcourt/58316/hearts-of-hope:</a>

- Community resources;
- Legal services;
- Social services:
- Forced marriage protection;
- Trafficking protections;
- Domestic and sexual violence:
- Child marriage policies;
- Fair immigration laws;

- Gender-based asylum;
- International marriage brokers;
- Unjust detention;
- Learning about your rights as an immigrant;
- And more.

Website: <a href="https://www.tahirih.org/">https://www.tahirih.org/</a>

Email: justice@tahirih.org Phone: 571-282-6161

#### Note:

The Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) states that people without citizenship status who are experiencing domestic violence and are married to abusers who are U.S. citizens or Legal Permanent Residents may qualify to self-petition for legal status. Learn more about USCIS guidelines concerning VAWA here: <a href="https://www.uscis.gov/green-card/green-card-eligibility/green-card-for-vawa-self-petitioner">https://www.uscis.gov/green-card/green-card-eligibility/green-card-for-vawa-self-petitioner</a>

A specialized immigration attorney should always be your first point of contact for immigration questions and concerns.

Victims of certain crimes including domestic abuse and trafficking may be eligible for specific visas based on certain eligibility requirements.

#### **Locating Additional Resources in North Dakota**

Note: All descriptions and information have been taken verbatim from each organization's website. The credit goes to their rightful owners.

#### **Abused Persons Outreach Center**

Description: APOC is committed to providing crisis intervention, support and counseling services to victims of domestic violence and sexual assault, and to promoting educational and prevention programs that are the catalyst in facilitating change in societal attitudes and behaviors. Contact APOC to find out what resources are right for you. APOC also provides: Training - Public Education/Presentations - Information & Referral Services - Volunteer Opportunities.

24 Hour Crisis Hotline: 701.845.0072 Website: https://www.apocnd.org/

#### **CAWS North Dakota**

Description: CAWS North Dakota is the statewide sexual and domestic violence coalition. We support and present a unified voice for the 19 crisis intervention centers across North Dakota. We focus our energy and resources on connecting victims of sexual and domestic violence, as well as, dating violence, stalking and human trafficking to services in their communities. We also connect diverse partners in communities across the state to better serve victims, from social and legal services to law enforcement and legislators.

Phone: 701.255.6240 Toll Free: 888.255.6240

Website: https://www.cawsnorthdakota.org/get-help/advocacycenterdirectory/

#### **FindHelp**

Description: Find free or reduced-cost resources like food, housing, goods, financial

assistance, transit, education, health care, and more.

Website: https://www.findhelp.org/

## FirstLink 2-1-1 Directory of Resources

Description: Go to their website 2-1-1 Emergency Housing for emergency shelter, food,

and other services.

Website: https://prd.icarol.com/landing.html?cssMode=Publish&db=2318&orgNum=231

8&token=22978899-2ed3-4b35-8687-8773159d829b

## **Just Shelter**

Description: Search justshelter.org to find community organizations working to preserve

affordable housing, prevent eviction and reduce family homelessness

Website: https://justshelter.org/community-resources/

#### **National Homeless Veteran Call Center**

Description: The National Call Center for Homeless Veterans (NCCHV) provides

improved access for homeless Veterans to VA services and programs and

other community resources.

Phone: 877.424.3838 More information on:

https://www.hud.gov/sites/dfiles/PIH/documents/National%20Homeless%20Veteran%20

Call%20Center.pdf

#### **National Sexual Violence Resource Center**

Description: NSVRC provides research & tools to advocates working on the frontlines to

end sexual harassment, assault, and abuse with the understanding that ending sexual violence also means ending racism, sexism, and all forms of

oppression.

Website: https://www.nsvrc.org/find-help

#### ND Health & Human Resources Aging & Disability Resource (ADRL)

Description: The ADRL connects people to services to help them maintain or improve

their quality of life.

Toll Free: 855.462.5465

Website: <a href="https://carechoice.nd.assistguide.net/">https://carechoice.nd.assistguide.net/</a>

#### The National Center on Domestic Violence, Trauma, and Mental Health

Description: The National Center on Domestic Violence, Trauma, and Mental Health

promotes survivor-defined healing, liberation, and equity by transforming the systems that impact survivors of domestic and sexual violence and their

families.

Website: <a href="https://ncdvtmh.org/">https://ncdvtmh.org/</a>

#### The National Clearinghouse on Abuse in Later Life (NCALL)

Description: NCALL, a national project of End Domestic Abuse Wisconsin: The

Wisconsin Coalition Against Domestic Violence, is committed to creating a world that respects the dignity of older adults and enhances the safety and

quality of life of older victims and survivors of abuse.

Website: https://www.ncall.us/

## U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

Description: HUD supports many organizations that provide housing assistance and/or

supportive services to people. HUD is not a direct service provider.

Website: https://www.hud.gov/states/north\_dakota

## **VAWnet**

Description: Welcome to the new VAWnet.org, home to thousands of materials on

gender-based violence and related issues. VAWnet is a project of Nation

Resource Center in Domestic Violence

Website: <a href="https://vawnet.org/">https://vawnet.org/</a>

#### **Victim Connect Resource Center**

Description: VictimConnect Resource Center (VCRC) is a weekday phone, chat, and

text-based referral helpline operated by the National Center for Victims of Crime. Services are available for all victims of crime in the United States and its territories. Visitors to the hotline receive strength-based and trauma-

informed services and referrals in over 200 languages.

Phone/Text: 855.484.2846

Online Chat: <a href="https://victimconnect.org/get-help/victimconnect-chat/">https://victimconnect.org/get-help/victimconnect-chat/</a>

Website: https://victimconnect.org/